Addendum No. 2
SharePoint Design and Implementation

To: Request for Proposals Recipients

From: Santa Clara Valley Open Space Authority
Date: February 12, 2025

Re: Addendum 2 to RFP 2025-01

This addendum is issued to correct the typo in a previously posted Addendum No. 1.

In Addendum No. 1 the revised deadline to submit the RFP was incorrectly labeled as February 14,
2025. The amended due date should have been Friday, February 21, 2025.

Proposals for RFP-2025-01 SharePoint Design and Implementation is due on Friday, February 21, 2025.



